" Mr Chris Bell

"’ Greenstar Holdings'Ltd

e Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Pafk
- Ballyogari Road

\Sandyfo_rd }
Dublin 18

17" June 2013

- Dear Mr Bell,

Office of
Environmental
Enforcement

South/South West Region.
Environmental Protection’ Agency
Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland

Cigireacht RéigiGinach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorcai, tire

T 4353214875540
F: +353 21 487 5545

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

' Ib'r-ef_(:ry to your submission dated 31 May last and received on the 4™ June 2013 and associated
' documentation'. '

The documents related to Env1r0nmental L1ab111ty RlSk Assessments (ELRAS) and Closure, Restoration

and Aftercare Management Plans (CRAMPS) for 3 landfills. I am to confirm that the ELRA and-
CRAMP costings submitted are approved.

Liability | B’nagran w01_65402‘ KTK W0081-03 | K’harley W0146-02 Total
CRAMP €10,106,800 €5,385,500 . €10,344,500 €25,836,800
ELRA €1,417,000 " €1,233,000 €1,327,000 €3.977,000
If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned. -

Yours sincerely,
7, /A SN Rf"‘ﬁ
Jim Moriarty Moriarty :
Manager, Envxronmental_ Enforcement (Waste)
Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA
@




